
990 KILOCYCLES 1000 WATTS 
23 MAIN STREET PHONE 4173 
TORRINGTON CONNECTICUT.: 

THE LITCHFIELD COUNTY 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

RADIO CORPORATION 

December 26, 1947 

This will confirm your report of reception of our 
test program of December 21, 191+7 at 0325. WLCR 
is licensed for daytime operation only and we were 
conducting a test program by special authorization 
of the FCC. 

This station is not scheduled to go into operation 
until January 1, 191+8 at 0715. We would be most 
pleased if you would listen at this time, if poss- 
ible, and report concerning our signal strength. 

The total height of our transmitting otwer is 1200 
feet above sea level. The height of the tower 
itself is 240 feet. 

We expect good results from this location and think 
it will be excellent for FM transmission, which 
facilities we plan to add in the future. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Corbett 
Chief Engineer 

RC/h 


